
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   November 05, 2024      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary 
 
THROUGH:   Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action on the 2025 City Calendar of 

Events  
 
SPONSOR(S): N/A 
 
PURPOSE & BACKGROUND 
 
The following is a proposed Calendar of Events being presented to City Council for discussion 
and possible action on dates and times of Regular Meetings and Important City Events. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council Discretion. 
     
 
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
            
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 


